
 
  ST. TAMMANY PARISH  

PATRICIA P. BRISTER 
PARISH PRESIDENT 

 

 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  

P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PROCUREMENT@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2520 

WWW.STPGOV.ORG 

 
 

 

May 17, 2018 
 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned BID. 

Addendum No.:  1 

Bid#:   314-00-18-04-2 

Project Name: Queen Anne Drainage 

Bid Due Date: May 22, 2018 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. Please see the attached Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet. (Attached) 

 

2. Please remove “Unit Price Form” from Section 04 and replace with “Unit Price Form 

Revised”. (Attached) 

 

3. Please remove “Summary of Estimated Quantities” from Section 11 and replace with 

“Summary of Estimated Quantities Revised”. (Attached) 

 

4. Camp Salmen is open Friday through Sunday. Contractor should expect a high volume 

of pedestrians those days and secure project site. 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:  

Question #1: Will tail water conditions from Bayou Liberty affect ability to cross the 

W12 to reach project site?  

 

Answer #1: No, the temporary crossing will make the project site accessible through 

most conditions, with the exception of a tropical event. Should a tropical 

threat occur, the site will be evaluated and a decision made by the Parish 

regarding the crossing.  

 

Question #2:  Will sod be required at the pipe joint repair locations?  

  

Answer #2: Yes, soils disturbed by pipe joint repair activities will require sodding. A 

pay item for sod has been added.  

 

Question #3:  How is debris disposed of?  

  

Answer #3: All debris (including, but not limited to trees, shrubs, excavated material, 

etc.) shall become the property of the contractor and shall be hauled off-site 

and disposed of in a lawful manner. Costs associated with disposal shall be 

borne by the contractor.  
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Question #4:  Where is the temporary crossing located?  

  

Answer #4: Location of crossing is noted on Sheet 4 of the plan set.  

 

Question #5:  Are mats acceptable for crossing the W12 in lieu of temporary crossing?  

  

Answer #5: Yes, however, no extra time will be given should canal become impassable 

due to tail water conditions or rain events. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

1. Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet.pdf 

2. Unit Price Form Revised.pdf 

3. Summary of Estimated Quantities Revised.pdf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     << End of Addendum #1 >> 
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